Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 3:47 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; Admin A

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments

Subject: RE: Arrange for Pre Repair Inspection - GBJ7335L
Categories: HMK

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 15.2.23.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 3:22 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; mtc@mega-auto.com.sg
Subject: FW: Arrange for Pre Repair Inspection - GBJ7335L

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref : TBA
Dear Meng Yan,

FYNA. Insured yet to report.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: MTC <mtc@mega-auto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 2:59 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: Arrange for Pre Repair Inspection - GBJ7335L

Dear Sirs,
Attached herewith the repair quotation & GIA report for our client vehicle — GBJ7335L
Kindly arrange a PRS for third party claims against your insured — XE7999L

Our Location — 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-01 AutoCity S 575722
Date/time — 15 FEB 2023 (WEDNESY) , Vehicle already sent in

Please feel free to call our Mr. Meng/ Steven @ 9450 2389 for your further enquiries.

Please note | will be WFH until further notice. for any enquiry, please email me at mtc@mega-auto.com.sg

Best Regard,

Sarah Chan

Mega Auto Pte Ltd

Email : mtc@mega-auto.com.sg

Address : 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-01 AutoCity Singapore 575722
Fax : 6458 5884




